

Carmen Ahmad

RN Nurse PHD, LCSW. 15 years experience, Management / carmenahmad795@gmail.com

San Francisco, CA 94114

Maji79540@yahoo.com

415-845-6790

CA Board-Licensed Registered Nurse(826988) (with over 15years of experience delivering high-quality care to patients in ICU, ER.

Med Surg and Psychiatric care units. Proven leader effective at uniting and guiding nursing teams toward achieving patient care goals, improving satisfaction and continuously driving widespread healthcare system initiatives. Adaptable and resilient with strong attention to detail, clinical expertise and emergency response experience. Bringing 15 -year record of success in nursing and desiring RN position.

#readytowork

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

ICU Nurse

San Francisco General Hospital - San Francisco, CA
February 1997 to Present

- 02/1997 - Current
- Recorded details regarding all therapies, including trach, vent and wound care and EPIC, to keep patient charts updated.
- Conducted ongoing monitoring and evaluations of behaviors and conditions, and updated clinical supervisors with current information.
- Strengthened training and nursing knowledge by taking part in continuing education programs and Quality Control workshops.
- Performed triage on all incoming patients and determined severity of injuries and illnesses.
- Oversaw and managed 65 clinical and support staff in patient care activities while maintaining high level of staff morale and professionalism.

Langley Porter - Psych Social Worker

UCSF Medical Center - San Francisco, CA
April 1989 to February 1997

- 04/1989 - 02/1997
- Resolved conflicts and negotiated mutually beneficial agreements between parties.
- Managed quality assurance program, including on-site evaluations, internal audits and customer surveys.
- Updated treatment plans on monthly basis with latest intervention strategies and progress notes.
- Worked with medical teams, patients and families to implement effective treatment plans.
- Organized clinical documentation, treatment plans, and referrals.
- Provided ongoing counseling to help patients deal with conditions and processes

Education

Ph.D. in Nursing

Ohio State Univ - Columbus, OH

June 2017

Master's in Social Work

UC Berkeley - Berkeley, CA

Nursing Licenses

RN

RN

Expires: October 2024

State: CA

Skills

- Acute care expertise
- Strong clinical judgment
- Case Management
- EMR / EHR
- Trauma recovery
- Medication Administration
- Fluent in SPANISH
- Tracheostomy Care
- Intravenous therapy
- Oxygen saturation standard
- Critical Care Experience
- Epic
- ICU Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Internal Audits
- Nursing
- Triage
- Social Work
- Cerner
- Crisis Intervention
- Laboratory Experience
- Program Management
- Vital Signs

- Management
- Experience Administering Injections
- Individual / Group Counseling
- Medical Records
- Hospice Care
- Venipuncture
- Group Therapy
- Managed Care
- ICU Experience

Certifications and Licenses

LCSW